

Ida Bryld Lawyer, Senior Associate, (L)



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 01 66
Mobile	+45 25 24 51 42
Language	English
Email	ida.bryld@dk.dlapiper.com

Ida Bryld specialises in M&A, providing advice throughout all phases of a transaction process.

Ida has a right of audience before the Danish High Courts and acts for clients in complex, threatened or pending arbitration proceedings relating to M&A, commercial issues, contract law and the law of damages.

She advises both Danish and international businesses, private equity funds and venture capital sponsors, financial institutions and insurance companies. Ida has experience in dealing with complex, lengthy and cross-border transactions.

Furthermore, she provides specialist advice in relation to the underwriting of W&I insurance.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2020
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2017
		2017
Memberships	Young Arbitrators Copenhagen (YAC)	
Admission	Right of audience before the Danish High Courts	
		2020

Experience

Recent highlights	 Ida acted for an asset manager, which had been joined as a party to a complex and lengthy action regarding foreign currency hedging. Ida acted for a major international group, partially owned by partners, in arbitration proceedings against two former shareholders. The subject matter of the proceedings was breach of contract and potential fraud in connection with the conclusion of a share purchase agreement and shareholders' agreement. The proceedings were extensive and complex, involving many testimonies as to what had been agreed between the parties prior to a merger. Ida acted for two shareholders in a Danish company in a dispute against two other shareholders regarding the poor work efforts of the shareholders in question and thus their breach of the shareholders' agreement. A key issue in the case was evidence of the poor work efforts compared to the efforts promised prior to the subscription for shares. 		
Career highlights	Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024		
	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2020-2024		
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2020		
	Assistant Attorney, Bech-Bruun, 2018-2019		
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2018		

Rankings

"The team we worked with was Jacob Thomsen and Ida Bryld. Both Ida and Jacob were deeply involved and dedicated. They quickly gained the necessary knowledge of complicated financial markets matters and guided us trough our case." "Very knowledgeable and experienced team which makes you feel safe. Invests the time for you to understand what will be the determining factors for you to win the case." "Analytical and results-oriented team. They assisted us in a complicated case involving the use of complicated financial	Legal 500	Ida is recognized by The Legal 500 within 'Dispute Resolution'.	LEGAL 500
feel safe. Invests the time for you to understand what will be the determining factors for you to win the case." "Analytical and results-oriented team. They assisted us in a		Both Ida and Jacob were deeply involved and dedicated. They quickly gained the necessary knowledge of complicated financial	
		feel safe. Invests the time for you to understand what will be the	
instruments and quickly gained the specific knowledge necessary to give us appropriate advice."		complicated case involving the use of complicated financial instruments and quickly gained the specific knowledge necessary	

Services

